REORAT ON

March 24, 1980
File: 3-0-3-a

Mr. Mort B. Fairtile

Project Manager

Operating Reactors Branch No. 4
Division of Operating Reactors
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S+ Nuclear Regulatory Commission
washington, DC 20555

Subject: Crystal River Unit 3
Docket Ne. 50-302
Operating License No. DPR-72

Dear Sir:

Attached you will find a copy of proposed changes to the Crystal River
Unit 3 Technical Specifications, Appendix A, regarding the items identi-
fied in communications which we have had with your Mr. Marty Vigillio,
subsequent to 1issuance of Amendment 20. Amendment 20 incorporated
changes to the SHUTDOWN MARGIN requirement for MODES 4 arnd 5 from
215 Ak/k to 22.2% \k/k.

[f you should have any comments or questions concerning these items,
please advise.

Very truly yours,

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

Ronald M. Bright
Acting Manager A“’
Nuclear Support Systems >
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